


From : BO admn <boadmn.od@nic.in>
Subject : Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Enrollment on iGOT Karmayogi portal- reg

To : training and examination cell <trgexam.odi.ae@cag.gov.in>

Email training and examination cell

Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Enrollment on iGOT Karmayogi portal- reg

Wed, Jan 29, 2025 10:12 AM
1 attachment

From: "SR DAG Admn" <dagadmnae.od@nic.in>
To: "Sreeraj Ashok" <sreeraja@cag.gov.in>, "BO admn" <boadmn.od@nic.in>, "BO EDP" <boedp.od@nic.in>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 6:08:39 PM
Subject: Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Enrollment on iGOT Karmayogi portal- reg

From: "AG AE Odisha" <agaeorissa@cag.gov.in>
To: "SR DAG Admn" <dagadmnae.od@nic.in>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 5:39:03 PM
Subject: Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Enrollment on iGOT Karmayogi portal- reg

From: "Training Division, CAG office" <kcbwing@cag.gov.in>
To: "cag-all-offices" <cag-all-offices@lsmgr.nic.in>
Cc: "B K Mohanty" <mohantyBK@cag.gov.in>, "Runul Pratap" <pratapr@cag.gov.in>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 10:54:15 AM
Subject: [Cag-all-offices] Enrollment on iGOT Karmayogi portal- reg

भारत के  नियंत्रक एवं महालेखापरीक्षक का कार्यालय
Office of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
9, दीन दयाल उपाध्याय मार्ग, नई दिल्ली – 110124

9 Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Marg, New Delhi-110124
ज्ञान एवं क्षमता निर्माण विंग

Knowledge & Capacity Building Wing
ई स 368/फा सं 127/के  एं ड सीबी विंग/2024-25

                                                 
               दिनांक 27.01.2025

To
 
All the Heads of Departments, IA&AS Officers, and IA&AD employees
(as per mailing list)
 
Madam/Sir,

A reference is invited to K&CB Wing (erstwhile Training Division) email dated 01.07.2022 and DG (IS) email dated 05.12.2024 regarding
participation in Online courses on iGOT platform.

In this regard it reiterated that all staff and officers, including IAAS officers are encouraged to register on the iGOT Karmayogi portal. A list of
courses selected by various wings in the CAG Office is attached (Annex I) which may be completed by all staff and IA&AS officers within one year.

Program details: iGOT Karmayogi platform enables officials to explore, acquire and certify their competencies that are critical to discharging their
duties. The platform also helps them connect and collaborate across silos and become more efficient in the execution of their responsibilities. Every
competency will have assessments attached to it and only after passing the assessment with minimum required score, the official will be able to
acquire the competency and attach it to his/her competency list.

Accordingly, DoPT has enabled that all government employees, with nic.in or @gov.in or @cag.gov.in email Ids, can register and onboard
themselves on iGOT Karmayogi platform directly through the URL
https://igotkarmayogi.gov.in.

HODs are requested to monitor the enrolment and completion of the courses through the existing reporting mechanism for capacity building.

This issues with the approval of the competent authority.
 

Regards
Sd/- 

Runul Pratap/Director (CB)
O/o the C&AG of India

New Delhi
 

 

https://igotkarmayogi.gov.in/
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To unsubscribe send an email to cag-all-offices-leave@lsmgr.nic.in

Annexure I.xlsx
10 KB 

https://amritmahotsav.nic.in/
https://amritmahotsav.nic.in/


Course Name Institute Duration
Statistical Literacy IIM Bangalore 6h 26m
Data Analysis using R UpGrad 3h 14m
Statistical Tools and Data 
Visualization ISTM 2h 5m

Basics of Accounting, Journal 
and Ledgers

National Academy of Direct 
Taxes 2hrs 8 minutes

Understanding the Format of
Financial Statements

National Institute of 
Communication Finance l h 13 minutes

Reading and Analyzing Profit 
and Loss Account and Balance 

National Academy of Direct 
Taxes 1 hr 31 minutes

Budgetary System in 
Government 49m 41s
Bill Passing Imprest Accounts 
_Audit Inspection 54m 32s

Public Grievance Handling and 
CPGRAM 7.0 2h

Finance & Accounts 1h 38m
Understanding and rectifying 
Accounting Errors 34m 6s

iGOT Courses
Annexure I




